From:  Villarreal, Christopher

Sent: 2/22/2012 11:22:37 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Lunch

Hi Laura,

The 6th 1s the only day that works for me....so, let's do that day.
Somewhere near PG&E or the commission?

Sent from my 1Pad

On Feb 22, 2012, at 4:53 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote:

Every job | have, no matter what organization or what state . . . | spend half my time on
scheduling!! That is over 40 years, but | digress.

Here are some dates that would work for me (as of nowt!):
Thurs Mar 1

Friday Mar 2

Mon Mar 5

Tues Mar 6

Any of those open for you?

From: Villarreal, Christopher [mailto:christopher.villarreal@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2012 8:44 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: lunch

Hi Laura,

Just following up about finding time for some lunch.....I'm around all next week, except
Monday.

Hope you are doing well!!!

Chris

SB GT&S 0261208


mailto:christopher.villarreal@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Mon 1/30/2012 12:34 PM

To: Villarreal, Christopher

Subject: RE: lunch

Next week I'll be in DC at NARUC. How does the week AFTER next look for you?

From: Villarreal, Christopher {mailto:christopher.villarreal@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 30,2012 10:57 AM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: lunch

Hi Laura,

Just wanted to see when your next available for lunch. I'm busy all this week, but perhaps next
week?

Hope you're doing well...
Chris

Chris Villarreal

Regulatory Analyst

California Public Utilities Commission
Policy and Planning Division

505 Van Ness Avenue

Room 5119

San Francisco, CA 94102
(415)703-1566

SB GT&S 0261209



